

October 11, 1960

10:11 AM 1 55

Secretary-Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 571
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Subject: Las Alamos Land Office 57400(1)
Leyers permit
Leyers #1

Gentlemen:

Attached you will find an application to open an offset location over in the acreage that was formerly dedicated to this well, Leyers #1, Unit Section 8.

On February 12, 1960, the United States Geological Survey approved form 9-251a to deepen this well to the Levens section to TD of 3700'. We ran 5" to iron 2500' to 3700'. You have since changed the qualification of it is well from a dalmat gas well to a Langlie-unit oil well.

Thanking you in advance, we are

Yours very truly,

Johnnie W. Jones

Johnnie W. Jones
General
Drilling Superintendent

J /en

cc: J. Allen
Miss Penegar